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ADDENDUM NO. 6 
 
June 26, 2020 
 
Title: Comprehensive provider of Durable Medical Equipment  
  
RFP # H20-0002 
 
1. General 
 

This addendum revises RFP documents.  This addendum is issued to respondents of record prior to 
execution of contract, and forms a part of contract documents and modifies previously issued 
documents. Insofar as previously issued contract documents are inconsistent with modifications 
indicated by this addendum, modifications indicated by this addendum shall govern.  Where any part 
of the contract documents are modified by this addendum, all unaltered provisions shall remain in 
effect. 
 

2. Addendum Acknowledgement Form 
 
Acknowledge receipt of this addendum in the space provided on the Addendum Acknowledgement 
Form.  Proposers must include the signed form with their response.  Failure to do so will subject 
Proposers to disqualification. 
 

3. Changes and Clarifications 
 
RFP# H20-0002 Response due date has been changed from June 30, 2020 to July 10, 2020  by 2:00 P.M. 
CST. 
 

 
1. Responses to Vendor Questions are provided below. 

 
4. Attachments  
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 Section of 
the RFP 

Question CCHHS Response 

ID   
 

1 4.1G How will the rent be assessed 
(hourly, monthly, weekly, monthly) 
and what will be the cost to rent 
the space? 

Rent will be required monthly. The base cost is 
$22 per square foot. 

2 4.1G How many buildings/locations are 
required; is there a separate charge 
for each location? 

One building/location. 

3 4.1H How will the rent be assessed and 
what will be the cost to rent the 
space?  Is there a separate charge 
to use things like telephone, desks 
and other equipment within the 
space? 

See answer to Inquiry #1 for answer to the first 
question. 
 
For inquiry #2 the answer is yes, there will be a 
separate charge to be determined. 

4 4.2.C.1 Is Medicare 
certification/accreditations 
mandatory for award of a contract? 

Yes. 

5 4.3A Numbering is incorrect.  Begins 
with #2 and then #8 is shown twice 

Thanks for the correction. Please label your 
response as 4.3 A-1 through 8.  

6 5.2.5/8.18 What if a company only wants to 
serve as a subcontractor? If so, 
should that be stated in the 
proposal along with the specific 
area where the vendor is able to 
provide effective and efficient 
support? 

If a company wish to serve as a subcontractor 
then please reach out to other companies 
registered and request to partner. We will only 
make an award to a prime vendor. 
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ADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM 

As required by the RFP, Proposers must submit this acknowledgement form with their response. One 
acknowledgement form per response, listing all addenda, is appropriate.    
 
 
Addendum No.:  _____ 
 
Addendum No.:  _____ 
 
Addendum No.:  _____ 
 
Addendum No.:  _____ 
 
Addendum No.:  _____ 
 
Addendum No.:  _____ 
 
 
 
Company Name: _____________________________________________________________ 
 
 
Representative’s Name: ____________________________________________________________ 
 
 
Signature:  ______________________________________________________________ 
 
 
Date:    ______________________________________________________________ 
 
 
 
 
 

 
END OF ADDENDUM  


